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February 13, 1976

Mr. T. A. Dugan

Dugan Production Corp.

Box 234

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Dugan Production Corp.
Sixteen G's #1 '
E-7-2L4N-9W

Dear Tom:

The intention to drill the above captioned well is approved for drilling
a Basin Dakota well.

If the well is to be completed in the Bisti Lower Gallup 0il Pool, an
acreage dedication plat will be required and approval of the non-standard
location will be required if the current pool rules remain in effect.

If there are questions please contact us.,

Yours very truly}/

e

A. R. Kendri -
Supervisor District ##
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